


ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, Nebraska,
hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

E ugaﬁon and the agenda for snch mestine heald at 7:00 2 M g

!

.

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 3rd day of March , 2003
J ea@%’l - President

Brad Burwell - Secretary

Miyennedy - Treaguater
IRy Mﬂ“)







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
o Do o Mode |, Greer
Nutian Gieen Mifard Seotl

Q@ O@% g//@ww%—k MAN

; - sl e . SO




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:

hing nian muf
tA,

LA

L

Me. 5 MES /«/4y/~/£ GEA LLEA MW ALl sTATE ALSIcr AN

()/‘{m-f/l’ﬁ é“%% ﬁé

/—
a—‘
.

—‘

e

_
—
_}

2 i

Yo s Moo llew Mo JilShfe
ALV 2000 VIO p adced=e O\ ~




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

}

AT e —
]

ey
:
I

&
) of
5

;

i
;

[

e, £ e _
Joutl] eluty VIS Millard Wos+
f\WWﬂ ’Dyfum\ﬂ?zzr

Vi M)

TA\MW/}/ m/ﬁ}m Civics WA W
loch J@uuf@/ Loy Covies M)
C)«w\ Kubat Clvies MW
LAV ENES- CIVILS MW

Trwe [ /2 Vo e 7 Ao,

| Ny lﬁac\/bcr Civies MU/
ﬁm) ! /wmr (vics W) vV

Lt

[ ivie S MW




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
Bongtte Lodimaun J Millod ( ﬂjﬂ ul H'\C&]/\QOI/IOCJ
Ciadu Ly

B b e ‘







BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
, OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

MARCH 3, 2003
6:45 P.M. — All State Musicians will play prior to mtg.

' q“'_
., :
e

" 1

F

B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. RollCall

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board

Biop ety ooy h g o in - HgT g e

E. Routine Matters
*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — February 17, 2003
*2. Approval of Bills

F. Information Items
1. Employees of the Month
2. Showcase: High School All State Music Awards, Gold Key Art Awards, Presidential
Scholars
3. Superintendent’s Report
4. Board Comments/Announcement
5. Report from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business

1. Approval of Policy 8230 — Internal Board Policies — Remuneration and
Reimbursement

2. Approval of Policy 8240 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement: Members of the
Board

3. Approval of Policy 8260 — Internal Board Policies — Employee Recognition

4. Approval of Policy 8270 — Internal Board Policies — Remembrances and
Congratulations

P —
——

R e .







BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
J OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
March 3, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
It ~

Lew Adicaih--. I3 1 171202 20 L

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

l 3 i-rE‘ 1“I-En- “j:ﬂﬂﬂs'l.
B e et g e

T

-
L







Administrative Memorandum
March 3, 2003
) Page 3

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on March 10, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street
4, Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroch
Admustratlon Center. 5606 South ] 47 Sfreet

T oy Bl =2 =T Tag e L
{1 A’ H"J -ye

— ﬁ ﬁ

p.m.

6. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 31, 2003 at Millard South High School at 7
p.m.

7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on April 14, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

8. Board of Education Meeting on April 21, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

9. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 28, 2003 at Millard North High School at 7
p.m.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
'pﬂ-mmhrl_IIEm dﬁ]nfnr‘ frarm tha Mancamt A vanda har vemriant afomrs Lf\f‘d




Enclosure E.1.
March 3, 2003

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Educat1on of the School Dlstnct No. 17 1n the County of

“!‘c*‘m.m tha Stato of QJd_'p’ i r;
)

p.m., Monday, February 17, 2003, the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Julic Johnson, and Mike
Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thercof by publication in the Midlands Business

Journal on February 14, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.

Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their

Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Ligg prea T T Y B TSP S




) Board of Education Minutes
Fal- rmr oy 17 AnnA

Page 2

4. Today being President’s Day, there were no students or teachers, but the
administrators attended a workshop. It was a professional discussion among
administrators about the continuity and articulation of the curriculum across
elementary, middle school and high school.

5.  We received information from the National Federation of Urban Suburban
Schools that their Executive Board will be in Omaha on May 3, 2003. They are

inviting the Board members and spouses out for dinner that evening. Please let
Sheila know if you will be attending.

6. A meeting will be held with Mike Pate to determine the agenda for the
Committee meeting on March 10, 2003.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

ilra Wa: iA tvwra avraalra oo 1a Fandnd +la o SV et 1 » El :
e ot girdadabesdilicioo Lo fw:»‘pik e 5 St —

A

Mr. Kennedy said he received some concerns from patrons about budget issues, what’s going to
happen with state aid, and what will we do about making up the shortfall. He said he did receive
one call about the difibulators issue, buf he knew that the District would be addressing that issue
in the future.



! Board of Education Minutes

F;_:bgarv 17. 2003 —

L—
r .

The three primary areas they wanted the senators to be aware of included 1) Federal funding, 2)
IDEA Re-authorization, and 3) the voucher program. Our message, Mr. Pate reported, was to
fulfill their promise to pay for the programs that they have mandated back to local school
districts. There have been many mandates that have come unfunded.

e o P b o . e T O ). e e T Iy N I T N







Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 5

Recognition. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Julie Johnson provided the first reading of Policy 8270 — Internal Board Policies —

| & RPN E | N, DE—" Lanl




: Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 6

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Administrators for Hire: Nancy
Nelson, principal at Cottonwood and Mandy Johnson, principal at Hitchcock Elementary. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Personnel Action: Resignations:
Keli Brindamour, Joanne Day, Stacy Donahue, Stephanie Haney, Lisa Kraft, Jennifer Lee, Holly

vvvvv

Lo




Millard Public Schools

March 3, 2003






|




Millard Publ
Check Number Date ‘u’elI
193131 3/3/2003 k
193132 3/3/2003 (
193133 3/3/2003 1
193134 3/3/2003 1
193135 3/3/2003 1
193136 3/3/2003 1
193137 3/3/2003 1
193138 3/3/2003 C
193139 3/3/2003 1
193140 3/3/2003 1
193141 3/3r2003 Q
193142 3/3/2003 1
- 193143 3/3/2003 0
193144 3/3/2003 1
193145 3/3/2003 a
193146 3/3/2003 0
193147 3/3/2003 1
193148 31312003 1
193149 3/3/2003 1
193151 3/3/2003 1
193152 3312003 0
193153 3/3/2003 4]
193154 3/3/2003 1
193155 3/3/2003 0
193156 3/3/2003 0
193157 3/3/2003 0
193158 3/3/2003 0
193159 3/3/2003 1
193160 3/3/2003 1 1
193161 3/3/2003 0’
193162 3/3/2003 "
193163 3/3/2003 1

L
-

. L

o

- i ,

¥




e

—r
L )

——
el
L

b 48

a7




=
MIE
Check Number Date
193231 3/3/2i
193234 3/3/24
193236 313/
193237 3/3/2¢
193238 3/3/21
193239 313121
193240 3/3/21
193242 3/3/2t
193243 373121
193244 3/312(
193245 3/3/2¢
193246 3/3/2(
193247 3/3/2(
193248 3/3/2(
193249 3/3/2
193250 3/3/23
193251 3/3/2
193252 - 3/3120
193253 3/3/20
193255 3/3/20
193257 3/3/2
193258 3/3/25
193259 313/2C
193260 3’3’2ﬁ
193261 3/3/2
193262 3/3/23
193263 3/3/2¢
193264 3/3/2G
193265 3/3/20 ~
193266 3/3120 !
193267 3/3/20 .
193268 373200
—_ |
-, |
-




Millay

Check Number
193270
193271
193272
193273
193274
193275
193276
193278
193279
193280
193281
193282
183283
193285
193286
193287
193288
193289
193290
193292
193293
193294
193295
193296
193297
183299
193300
193301
193302
193303
193304
1933058

Date

3/3/200
3131200
3131200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200.
3/3/200:
3/3/2001
3/3/200']
3/3/200,
3/3/200
3/3200%,
3:’3/2001I
3131200
3/3/2002
3/3/2009

3/3/2002

3/3/200

3/3/2003
3/3/200
3137200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
343/200:
3/3/2002
3/3/2002
3/3/2003
3/3/2003.

3/3/2003
3/3/2003

real

wa




Millard Public Schools

a

Check Number

193306
193307
193308
193310
193311
193312
193313

193314
193315
193316
193317
193319

193320

193321
193322
193323
193324
193325
193327
193328
193329
193330
193331
193332
193333
193334
193335
193336
193337
193338
193339
193340

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No
101528

131494
132586
106894
044050
043606
107699
109854
107968
106660
044891
109815
043609
043635
044920
108370
044978
101058
101931
047853
047855
056820
132197
048475
048517
132423
107734
048710
048845
045329
048940
099759

VendI
FROG]

FULL
DIAN
'ﬂAMhE

GENE
GENE
GENTI
GENUN
LORI
GLASS
GOPHI"
JENNI
GP BU
GPN

GRAP
JEREM
GREAL
GREAT
HANC

HAPP

HARCC"
HARRY
SUZE
HEART
HEINE
HEWLE
HHS R
HIGHS







Millard Public Schools  Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name " Amount
193375 3/3/2003 089577 KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING INC. 22.00
193376 3/3/2003 056275 KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING, INC. 525.01
193377 3/3/2003 056278 JEANNE M KELLEY 32.52
193378 3/3/2003 056279 KENDALL/HUNT PUBLICATIONS 82.89
193379 . 3/3/2003 109848 KERI KENNON 39.98
193380 3/3/2003 084090 KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA 85.00
193381 3/3/2003 056770 BETTY H KLESITZ 98.92
193382 3/3/2003 056865 PHILIP E KOCH 75.56
193383 3/3/2003 132571 JULIA L KOLANDER 115.00
193384 3/3/2003 108337 LAUREN KOTULAK 25,19
193385 3/3/2003 132500 JAMES KROLL 283.20
193386 3/3/2003 131011 KELLY A KRONFELD 17.10
193387 3/3/2003 057683 JANET F KRUGER 4915
193388 3/3/2003 109033 AMANDA J KUNES 123.88
193388 3/3/2003 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT, INC. 145,008.22
183390 3/3/2003 058757 LAKELAND ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT CO. 57.46
183391 3/3/2003 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 514.94
193392 3/312003 132564 PAULA LARSON 100.060
193393 3/3/2003 131498 LATTE LOUNGE 131.76
193394 3/3/2003 132573 LEADING EDGE PRINTING 479.00
163395 3/3/2003 055240 LENNOX INDUSTRIES 173.31
193396 3/3/2003 (059300 CAROL A LEWIS 52.56
193397 3/3/2003 059337 LIBRARY CORPORATION 5,075.00
193398 3/3/2003 059380 LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY 253.22
193399 3/3/2003 059470 LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC 140.00
193400 3/3/2003 059577 LINGUI SYSTEMS, INC. 377.45
193401 3/312003 059560 LINWELD INC 1,417.14
193403 3/3/2003 132272 SUSAN L LIVINGSTON 146.00
193404 3/3/2003 059866 STACY L LONGACRE 91.98
193405 3/3/2003 060111 LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING 67.00
193406 3/3/2003 131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 625.33
193407 3/3/2003 060155 LYMAN-RICHEY SAND & GRAVEL CO. 821.75

Page 8



_Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number

193408
193409
193410
193411
183412
193413
193414
193415
193416
193417
193418
193419
193420
193421
193422
183423
193424
193425
193426
193427
193428
193429
193430
193433
193434
183435
193436
193437
193438
193439
193440
193441

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No
102911

099321
109834
130089
132556
102601
063800
108303
0639820
131484
1024685
064110
108052
131136
131019
100753
063349
131270
064260
064413
106393
064600
108304
064800
064848
102870
064833
648477
132343
034166
064950
064952

Vendor Name
M & S GRADING

MACKIN BOOK COMPANY

JOHN MACLEAN

MACWORLD SUBSCRIPTION
MAKEMUSIC

MALIBU GALLERY

MANGELSEN'S

MAPLE 85 DISTRIBUTION CENTER
MARCO PRODUCTS

MARILYN MARR

WYMAN L MARTINEK

CONNIE D MASEK

MAX |. WALKER

STEPHANIE A MAYFIELD

RICHARD MCCOLLOM

MCCORMICK'S ENTERPRISES, INC.
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES
MICHAEL MCKENZIE

MECHANICAL SALES INC.

MENARDS

WALTER B MERTZ

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY
METRO MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION
METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA
MID-STATE DISTRIBUTING CO
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

MIDLANDS BUSINESS JOURNAL
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC
MIDWEST ASCD AFFILIATES
MIDWEST CONCEPTS CORPORATION
MIDWEST METAL WORKS
MIDWEST MINOR MEDICAL, P.C.

_ Page9

Amount
130.00

1,904.46
128.52
24,97
5.34
32.70
101.90
1,800.00
191.79
94.40
589.50
32,69
235,60
143.08
18.72
551.00
2,817.84
60.00
245.46
2,284.80
48.06
678.00
562.50
120,876.25
24.41
9,583.93
14.30
270.30
225.00
187.50
41.15
240.00



-]

Check Nt
19344
19344
19344
19344
19344
19344
19344
19344
19345
19345
19345
19345
19345
19345
19345
18345
19345
19345
19346
19346
19346
19346
19346
19346
19346
19346i
19346
193471
19347
19347:
19347,

1 9347}

Ll




Millard Public;
Check Number Date Vend
193475 3/3/2003 06
193476 ' 3/3/2003 . 068
193477 3/3/2003 06
193478 3/3/2003 06
193480 3/3/2003 13
193481 3/3/2003 10
193482 3/3/2003 06
193483 3/3/2003 068
193484 3/3/2003 06
193485 3/3/2003 131
193486 3/3/2003 069
193487 3/3/2003 099
193488 3/3/2003 069
193489 3/3/2003 109
193490 3/3/2003 109
193491 3/3/2003 132
193493 3/3/2003 107
193494 3/3/2003 069
193495 3/3/2003 132
193496 3/3/2003 . 069
193497 3/3/2003 107
193498 3/3/2003 099;
193499 3/3/2003 130.
193500 3/3/2003 070:
193503 3/3/2003 1001]
193504 3/3/2003 102!
193505 3/3/2003 099¢
193506 3/3/2003 070
193507 3/3/2003 070/
193508 3/3/2003 132«
193509 3/3/2003 0704}
193510 3/3/2003 130:
N b B

N P




Milla

Check Number

193511
193513
193514
193515
193516
193517
193518
193519
193520
193521
193522
193523
193524

193525

193526
193527
193528
193529
193530
193531
193532
193533
193534
193535
193536
193537
193539

© 193540
193541
193542
193543
193544

Date
3/3/200

3/3/20Q
3/3/20

3/3/200
3/3/20

3/3/20

3/3/200,
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200
3/3/200:
3/3/200:

3/3/200;,
3/3/200%
3/3/200:
3/3/2002
3/3/2005
3/3/200:
3/3/2003

3/3/2003

3/3/2007

3/3/2007
3/3/200%.

1 |

Y




Milll

Check Number Datq
193545 313/
193547 3/3/ ,
193548 313/ |
193549 3/3/3
193550 3/3/2 .
193551 3/3/4,
193552 3/3/2 4
193553 332"
193554 3/3/2 ..]“
193556 3131
193557 330
193558 3/3/2gg,
193559 3/3/
193560 3/3/2
193561 3/3/2
193562 31312
193563 3/3/2
193565 3/3/2
193566 31312
193567 31312
193568 3/3/2
193569 332
193570 3/3/21
193571 313721
193572 3/3/21
193574 3/3/2¢
193575 37321
193576 3/3/2
193577 31312
193578 3/3/2(
193579 31312
193580

3/3/2(.
l




Mil

Check Number
193581
193583
193584
193585
193586
193587
193588
193589
183591
193592
193594
193595
193596
193597
193598
193599
193600
193601
193602
193603
193604
193605

- 193606
193607
193609
193610
193612
193613
193614
193615

. 193616
193617

Dat
313/
3/3/
3/3/
343/
3/3/
313/,
343
313,
313
373/~
3131

3318
3/3/’
3/3f.
3/31;
33
313/
3131
313/
313/
313/
313/
313/
313/
313/
313/
3/3/
3/3/2
3/3/
3/3/2
31312

3/3/2‘

[




Milk <
Check Number Date $
193618 3312
193619 37312, "
193620 3/3/2,
193621 31312, )
193622 31312,
193623 3/3/2,
193624 3/3/2
193625 3/3/2
193626 3/312
193627 3/3/2
193628 3/3/2
193629 3/3/2
193630 31312
193631 313/2
193632 - 3/3/2+
193633 313121
193634 313124 .
193635 337208 j .
193636 3/3/21
193637 . 313721
193638 373121
193639 373121 .
193640 31312
193641 313/2¢,
193642 3/3/2,
193643 31312,
193644 30302
193645 3/3/2]
193646 3/3/2 -
193647 3132¢" o .
193648 3/312C] A -
193649 3132 7 ' o~
—-_ | .
"u o o | =




Millard Public S|
Check Number Date VendorJ
193650 3/3/2003 0889
193651 ' 3/3/2003 0891:‘1
193652 3/3/2003 13115
193655 3/3/2003 05157
193656 3/3/2003 10795
193657 3/3/2003 08931
193658 3/3/2003 13214
193659 3/3/2003 0895
193660 3/3/2003 1063
193661 3/3/2003 10130
193662 3/3/2003 13259
193663 3/3/2003 10311
193664 3/3/2003 13226
193665 3/3/2003 09062
193666 - 3/3/2003 09067
193667 3/3/2003 09021
193668 3/3/2003 09023
193669 - 3/3/2003 100094
193670 3/3/2003 06887;
193671 3/3/2003 09089
193672 3/3/2003 090901
193673 3/3/2003 10908¢
193674 3/3/2003 10617:
193675 3/3/2003 132117
193676 3/3/2003 09104¢
193678 3/3/2003 10821(
193679 3/3/2003 13251
193680 3/3/2003 099712
193681 3/3/2003 13244¢ |
193662 3/3/2003 0926008
193683 3/3/2003 04495¢.]
193684 3/3/2003 09278
p— \ I l ‘ . o




Millard Public Schools C
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendo
193685 3/3/2003 092834 WALKE,
193686 3/3/2003 © 093008 BARBAI
193687 3/3/2003 - 131112 LINDA\
193688 3/3/2003 093650 WARD's
193689 3/3/2003 132596 LISAM
193690 3/3/2003 093978 BECKY
193691 3/3/2003 093989 DIANA L
193692 3/3/2003 010698 WESCC
193693 3/3/2003 094174 WEST
193694 3/3/2003 094245 WESTL
193695 3/3/2003 094630 WESTO
193696 3/3/2003 094650 WESTS
193697 3/3/2003 094751 DEBBY .
193698 3/3/2003 094820 WHOL
193699 3/3/2003 109119 TRACE
193700 3/3/2003 132589 LYNN R
193701 3/3/2003 131851 DANIEL
193702 3/3/2003 095173 WINGIL_.‘
193703 3/3/2003 101525 KATHY
193704 3/3/2003 109073 CRAIG |
193705 3/3/2003 130716 SUSAN..
193706 3/3/2003 095371 WORLD
193707 3/3/2003 095376 WORLD
193708 3/3/2003 132536 WORLD
193709 3/3/2003 107149 MONICA
193710 3/3/2003 130371 ROBER1
193711 3/3/2003 101717 YOUTHL
193148 3/3/2003 108079 ALLTEL
193161 3/3/2003 012989 APPLE C
193219 3/3/2003 025150 CIACCIC
193232 3/3/2003 025689 COMPU




19331ﬁ
19332
19332
19333}
19334
. 193358
19343
193464

19346¢
193473
19347







Millard Public Schools

Check Register for

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name
193288 3/3/2003 035610 ETA/CUISENAIRE
193303 3/3/2003 100307 FOOD SERVICES OF AM
193312 3/3/2003 043606 GENERAL ELECTRIC CO
193316 3/3/2003 106660 GLASSMASTERS, INC.
193334 3/3/2003 132423 HEWLETT-PACKARD CO
193391 3/3/2003 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING
193401 3/3/2003 059560 LINWELD INC
193402 3/3/2003 132304 FEI LIU
193424 3/3/2003 063349 MCGRAW-HILL COMPAN
193435 3/3/2003 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER IN!
193503 3/3/2003 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SV
193506 3/3/2003 070245 OHARCO DISTRIBUTQORS
193557 3/3/2003 090673 QWEST
193567 37312003 100642 REALLY GOOD STUFF
193573 3/3/2003 100813 RESOURCES FOR READI
193592 3/3/2003 081800 SAX ARTS & CRAFTS
193640 3/3/2003 084907 SUNDERLAND BROTHER
193645 3/3/12003 088654 TARGET
183677 3/3/2003 132098 SARAH R VALERI

Total for 4




Check Number
193113
193114
193115
193117
193118
193119
183120
193121
193122
193123
193124
193125

193116

ng.

AﬁP



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FOOD SERVICE REPORT

July 1, 2002 through January 31, 2003

CASH BALANCE ' ($20,785.09)
INCOME

Lunch Sales $3,000,622.23

Breakfast Sales $1,719.18

Federal/State Receipts $347,813.18

Investments Redeemex $0.00

Other Income $2,668.48

TOTAL INCOME $3,352,823.05

if‘\rlll!\l N .l\f\r:\,q.l !l\l'l" ‘ 4178 2A? K1
! :

d

EXPENDITURES

Food & Supplies $1,843,123.72

Payroll $1,486,148.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $3,429,272.59

Interfund Transfer Adju $88,435.80

Interest Earned $1.852.20
CASH BALANCE $168,315.88
INVESTMENTS

Previous Balance July $611,916.95

Interest Earned $4,348.87

Adjustment $0.00

Less Redemption $0.00

INVESTMENT BALANCE $616,265.82
FUND BALANCE $784,581.70

AMTIAIRATC N CTATE DE‘[:EPIE



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
Year To Date
July 1, 2002 through January 31, 2003
ABBOTT ACKERMAN ALDRICH BLACK ELK BRYAN BRYAN - B
INCOME
STUDENTS $44,74570  $60,615.00 $35683.90 $62,663.30 $33.456.45  $135.50
ADULT $216.30  $1,651.65  $400.35  $1,204.15 $783.40 $0.00
- =y ' r=Y: .g

>

y

F

F

””” ’ R S —
I

e A




CATHER CODY-L CODY-B COTTONWOOD DISNEY
INCOME
STUDENTS $44,675.10  $15,656.90 $1,542.83 $34,038.60 $29,464.25
ADULT $2,107.40 $1,004.85 $28.70 $468.25 $948.20
ALA CARTE $2,629.80 $487.05 $10.05 $1,324.05 $696.35
STATE $10,219.75  $22,558.52 $5,433.16 $7.204.04 $8.418.42
OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.01
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $59,632.05  $39,707.32 $7,014.74 $43,034.94  $39,577.23
EXPENSES
" ’]_F} m’r;an_ﬂun nwnmn_ﬁ_‘ H*MHNL: H._Ef? "‘""‘rl"ﬂ
lig

A

LABOR
OTHER
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL EXPENSES

INVENTORY
BEGINNING
ENDING

MEALS SERVED
STUDENTS
ADULT
ALA CARTE

TOTAL MEALS SERVED

AVERAGE PER MEAL

ra b s smm

- —
\

$22,113.39  $20,184.09 $1,958.40 $23,349.41 $25,127.10
$7,072.53 $5,566.74 $249.29 $7,798.23 $6,632.14
$629.19 $528.92 $0.00 $237.52 $0.00
$51,986.59  $40,152.01 $6,449.51 $50,736.73  $49,150.06
$327.95 $926.96 $93.64 $786.04 $674.61
$2,009.49 $1,751.09 $576.28 $1,355.61 $1,303.28
32,810 19,470 7,320 25,743 23,627
1,167 605 155 418 517
1,594 295 6 802 422
35,571 20,370 7,481 26,963 24,566

- m-

s AL 000000 ms o An

Mma as

1






[ Y SRIT T

B LTI ™ 8 ) I I K usEre e

n—

R - — e e _—---eeeeeee_Dtiniiinvtv@ttmm
e
|

|

5

]

g

INCOME
STUDENTS $37,285.25  $59,305.30  $27,010.80 $20,543.30 $41,258.85 $31,244.20

et e - A - M AN - i mmA AP hd ANnA nAE WA =

| = :

y______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
+ 37
.




TOTAL
WHEELER /ILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY

INCOME

STUDENTS $51,4390.70  $40,803.60 $857,764.53
ADULT $788.80 $866.80 $25,085.50
ALA CARTE $4,161.30  $2,780.55 $33,283.00
STATE $6,397.34  $5,665.94 $219,376.94
OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $216.52
INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

-, 'I‘Al [LRl-2~T K Tol

_—’u—

7“H‘ ﬂ ln ~na i A qn—‘,nf\

m —Spoata e —

FOOD $24,954.43 $22,446.80 $473,163.02

LABOR $23,950.32 $22,307.06 $521,868.61

OTHER . $6,912.56  $7,030.03 $152,535.91

EQUIPMENT $131.64 $610.89 $10,628.86

TOTAL EXPENSES $55,048.95 $52,394.78 $1,158,196.40
INVENTORY

R Y

£ "5 £ AN e R OE QD

ENDING $2,014.56  $2,021.39 $37,711.36
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 35,285 28,128 657418

ADULT 493 558 14830

ALA CARTE 2,522 1,685 20172

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 38,310 30,371 692420
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.64 $1.65 $1.64

COST $1.44 $1.69 $1.65



RpREL

i

INCOME

STUDENTS $65,691.60 $72,140.65 $81,714.95 $44,629.45

ADULT $3,382.05 $5,455.50 $1,114.30 $3,031.70

ALA CARTE $74,795.15 $61,953.20 $122,191.25 $58,060.45

STATE $21,761.92 $21,112.68 $12,969.42 $16,530.06

OTHER INCOME $147.00 $260.32 $2.56 $0.00

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $165,777.72 $180,922.35 $217,992.48 $122,251.66
EXPENSES

FOOD $72,639.20 $81,440.84 $91,331.11 $54,035.89

LABOR $69,497.33 $70,179.93 $83,713.92 $67,331.36

OTHER , $13,539.54 $12,524.30 $12,746.75 $11,421.59

EQUIPMENT $612.78 $1,972.89 $969.31 $934.07

TOTAL EXPENSES $156,288.85 $166,126.96 $188,761.09 $133,722.91
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $2,059.50 $2,208.51 $3,805.06

$1,630.07

MEALS SERVED
STUDENTS
<. ADULT
ALA CARTE

TOTAL MEALS SERVED

49,262 52,442 52,866 34,612

2,080 2,686 361 1,519
45,330 49,669 74,055 35,188

96,652 104,797 127,282 71,319



TOTAL
RUSSELL MID. BEADLE MID MIDDLE

INCOME

.. A —— et MA4d 674 AN hrA ATE ON eCAND ADT TR
0
F_ M
\ ]

ADULT $5,781.80 $4,566.10 $23,331.45

ALA CARTE $87,639.85 $53,428.00 $478,067.90

STATE $11,5532.47 $7,164.25 $91,091.80

OTHER INCOME $111.15 $140.00 $661.03

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $189,960.57 $119,375.15 $996,279.93
EXPENSES

FOCD $78,959.34  $53,580.72 $431,996.10

LABOR $69,740.49  $65,234.31 $425,697.34

OTHER _ $11,517.25 $12,257.39 $74,006.82

EQUIPMENT $854.30 $902.92 $6,246.34

TOTAL EXPENSES $161,671.38 $131,975.41 $937,946.60
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $1,807.41 $2,072.25 $13,583.80

ENDING $5,720.34 $4,942.09 $35,176.03
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 54,548 34,579 278,309

ADULT 2,906 2,357 11,889

ALA CARTE 53115 32,381 289,738

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 110,569 69,317 579,936
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.72 $1.72 $1.72

COSsT $1.42 $1.86 $1.58
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

RAARE § £ ¥ Ccata ecn B Ean 75 26 ART7T2 158




HOLE iN
NORTH 9-12  THE WALL NORTH TOTAL

INCOME
STUDENTS $63,024.90 $0.00 $63,024.90
ADULT $6,610.90 $0.00 $6,610.80
ALA CARTE $182,993.51 $208,567.65 $391,561.16
STATE $11,276.75 $0.00 $11,276.75
OTHER INCOME $157.99 $0.00 $157.99

nisﬁllr SIAFIAS ‘i? %}m !i”nmﬁw

0 Tl l
L
TOTAL INCOME $264,064.05 $178,631.26 $442,695.31

ml‘):h [l ol
L _________________________________________________________________________________________________
FOOD $152,636.05  $91,331.41 $243,967.46

! ‘ﬁﬂ_—’b‘mp F29 N AN 0N 2an 04

o
1

— "i - T
=_

p ;

‘ e ———————

EQUIPMENT $3,244.87 $0.00 $3,244.87



CONVENIENCE

SOUTH9-12  STORE SOUTH TOTAL
INCOME
STUDENTS $56,397.25 $0.00 $56,397.25
ADULT $6,695.65 $0.00 $6,695.65
ALA CARTE $97,320.35  $177,069.74 $274,399.09
STATE $18,293.76 $0.00 $18,293.76
OTHER INCOME $631.14 $0.00 $631.14
INCOME SHARING ($25,422.15) ($25,422.15)
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $179,347.15  $151,647.59 $330,994.74
EXPENSES
E"i‘uf‘ mTA ATID AN A T4 TN

a"§' :
! ,

=




CAT'S TOTAL YEARLY

WEST DEN WEST TOTAL SECONDARY SUB-TOTALS
L_lnlﬁonll— n
——
STUDENTS $61,545.90 $0.00 $61,545.90 $180,968.05 $1,441,860.33
ADULT $1,229.75 $0.00 $1,229.75 $14,536.30 $62,953,25
ALA CARTE $139,049.44 $273,561.86 $412,611.30 $1,078,571.55 $1,589,922.45
STATE $7.770.91 $0.00 $7,770.91 $37,341.42 $347,813.16
OTHER INCOME $338.30 $0.00 $338.30 $1,127.43 : $2,004.98
INCOME SHARING ($37,948.03) ($37,948.03) ($93,306.57) ($93,306.57)
MISC. INCOME $621.61
TOTAL INCOME $209,934.30 $235,613.83 $445,548.13 $1,219,238.18 $3,352,206.81
EXPENSES
FOOD $131,011.36 $127,499.46 $258,510.82 $681,853.07 $1,587,012.19
LABOR $101,288.79 $32,478.97 $133,767.76 $385,204.42 $1,332,860.37
OTHER _ $15,599.62 $9,572.61 $25,172.23 $66,440.86 $292,983.59
.{',_ - - ’_‘ - .?:'| H'; - FY WYY w.yYs Y. Y. Vi, T. [T aTolF PaY 0V,
b A
i 1
PR ;
i E—

S A A R M e — w——, DT
~LD0 1 — e T W




£ —p e ———— A5 1T VL

—T
. [
¥. i‘.f a'

INCOME
STUDENTS $1,441,860.33
ADULT $62,953.25
ALA CARTE $1,589,922.45

éﬂk_




Enclosure F.1.
Memad * 0114
—7 e — 1

l E
PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Don Stroh Administration Center « 5606 So. 147th Street » Omaha, NE 68137-2604 » (402) 895-8200 » Fax (402) 895-8409

February 26, 2003.

& TMamcd BAacard o
Ak

FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employees of the Month

The Emponees of the Month for March are Nathan Green secunty at Mlllard South High




Enclosure G.1.
March 3, 2003

Reimbursement

‘ii}"\m' T'("I_'l" [ Wi s BN R L& OO0 CeS—
I




Internal Board Policies

| = JFUURRET S B S N . - -~

-

or in making any trips on official business for the sSchool dDistrict when so authorized by the Board.

rd of Education; compensation, and,

Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-807 Boa
Iaf L€ s . e Azsliaedi.. 1§ b A,




Enciosure G.2.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8240 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement:

1L, 1 I

L S ——— I i jT i
_—

4

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

. DEPARTMENT:  Sworerintendent’s (Yffice

!ITLE AND BRIEF:

DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1996.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIME LINE:

PFRSONSRESPONSIRIE- T Keifh Ty




Internal Board Policies

Retirement: Members of the Board 8240

Ti PTGy ‘;L-I.‘

T I’ﬁl‘ﬁ'. 1.@?‘1‘&1@%}*%" | LW#’*T' ot e e T o
—

into the minutes of the Board.

‘}Eﬁ“« o &rJ-P!m‘ PPCSR |

Policy Adopted: November 17, 1980 Millard Public Schools
Revised; September 9, 1996 Omaha, Nebraska



Enclosure G.3.
March 3, 2003

MMH\JT\M DV QUORnT

N

L

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8260 — Internal Board Policies — Employece
Recognition

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series
ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The policy was adopted in 1996.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIME LINE:
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz
= ?PFWLALM. _—

— R



) Internal Board Policies

Employee Recognition 8260

In-the—fall-ef-eEach year, employees who have served the District for 10 years, 15 years, 20 years, 25 years, 30
years, 35 years and beyond, in five year increments; will be honored by a Board hested dinner. A plaque will be

u,—"m;‘ “‘H st W "f"’ ’“_Ai’l_?"-f”{—#_-. o e . l“’m{—"—

iz

ether honorees as the honorees complete the service of each successive five year increment. Beginning with the
30th year employees will receive a special gift designated by the Board. The budget for this employee recognition

it} H)—“ﬁ“’p'._f ﬂ“mﬂ_nqd ~will gnneel- u_{}ll_}":rtj.h o el L s AT

?
Accountability and Disclosure Commission.

Hn T




Enclosure G.4.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8270 — Internal Board Policies — Remembrances and
Congratulations
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series

BACKGROUND: The policy was adopted in 1996.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.

(g T o T -

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: M%L

/ 4



) Internal Board Policies

Remembrances and Congratulations 8270

Reasonable and appropriate expressions of sympathy or congratulations in the name of the District may be sent zo
emberenf the commumity_plortod nffirinle nnd omnlnvses nf tho Nicivint ne uhan dirantad hyu the Roaard Dracidant

; y———————————
ﬁ%‘ -

L ‘

A

fl

Policy Adopted: September 9, 1996 Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.5.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDAITEM: Approval of Policy 8330 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation of
Administrative Regulations

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

.F‘ "

—
=

a 4

,_-' 1_:H"‘ - ‘i‘Tﬁ

ol

SptalalaYdiasi =0 N4




Internal Board Policies

Formulation of Administrative Regulations 8330

Y
B f
. .
.
Tha _adminictratizra rannlatinne sanat ha {6 ariaers wnnean 4+ nnsaaraiand avatl flaa ‘nl;‘dm..h.! L. 4t T .1 L o) PO

-
i
- 7 ,
b P
p
.
- = ;s
t
-

1
. ) o WGP YRR Y oapwee | BN U, (R W, P e S RV | S, ) Y - - L] . L + -
—— :
T R, —

?515 o [ F 3?‘} :

-
_ .
i |
B RIS ST A e g v g e —

k2
2

F

fﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂ‘“"‘&ﬁ“m‘ ﬁ:‘é“‘ il Q"‘--‘-:“"Wiom“““’* “**"Jl - et oo .’A..La_'




Enclosure G.6.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment

Data. Annual Review of Policy 6315 and Rule
6315.1

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: This policy and rule represents the work of the strategic plan, strategy 1: the
praness gtidentifving develonine and imnlementing theonteomes standards and assassmanis

—

for the Millard Education Program. An annual review of this policy and rule is required.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

- nE ‘Il FTRTE 4§ ﬂ!“[ﬂ -

4

j STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Strategy 1
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr, Martha Bruckner

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: W%

BOARD ACTION:




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 6315
Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment Data

1 1=' ﬂ"lf i [ ) '_

—

:
;

assessment system shall provide for a fair and adequate measurement of cach student’s progress and achievernent,

S e T R

| Y

f—

cigﬂ-“‘fn P‘H"m t opyess af stedants: diffegentiate dustructinng] strateciee: andadingt the distrigf cuosiro - gl
[— -

plan and provide reteaching experiences for students.

Essential learner outcome assessments will be valid, reliable, and aligned with the curriculum and outcomes in
reading, writing, mathematics, science, and social studies. The district will allocate resources to support continued
student progress.



Enclosure G.7.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
f{“"‘ T‘l'} ,_3 i A 1_ ¢, T (L.
| .
).
D ———— A rp——— P N

L .
.‘ 1"

:

MEETING DATE: Monday, March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Superintendent's Office
: ..im:- - }—
DESCRIPTION: We are updating the Rule: Complaints: School
Personnel
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: This rule was tabled at the last board meeiing. Additional

language was inserted in response to board comments. The
rule is due for revision since it was approved in 1975.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: Leave unchanged, delete, or make additional revisions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE: Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both
internally and externally, in order to implement our







Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources may undertake any needed

Frer ekl s ol D DY Sy RPN SR SV P | IS 3 ra 7 g

ot T

WL the coginlainant desires 1o havethe disnosition hy the d<cisigyf Syperiptendent nf

-

Human Resources reviewed by the Superintendent, then the complainant must submit
a written request for revzew wzthm f ve (5) sckool days of recezpt of the dzsposztwn by
&, H







L Lhef W ULPIY W81 u)\zuus.ﬁ'w'u%mw' ULr DLl RS

ALTIRTIIILE T L aldadt 2] B el LAEE LFIR L 2 A METE

A
.

availeble:
Related Policy : 1310P

i..1. & i o B LﬁﬁJ{n&r 7 lg

——— bl ey

Revised: Omaha, NE



P - . ey e

Enclosure H.1.
March 3, 2003

L]

MR R M

Community — Communications with the Board of
Education

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE AND BRIEF

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

Superintendent's Office

We are updating the Policy: Communications with

The Board of Education

First reading

This Board requested that this policy be re-examined to
make it consistent with changes made to rule 1310.1.
Leave unchanged, delete, or make additional revisions.
Approval

Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both

internally and externally, in order to implement our
Strategic Plan, operate our schools, and maintain high

Mﬂb



Community

Communications with the Board of Education 1125

Members of the Board, individually or collectively, recognize and welcome their

prgnnaibigties figglis'= *~ " ~ggldorCur and sy s T of

the community.

Board members individually will refer complaints, suggestions, and constructive
criticism about policy and operational matters directly to the Superintendent for
appropriate consideration and action. When a complaint concerning school personnel is
made to a Board member individually, the Board member will explain the normal
channel for complaints as written in Rule 1310.1 or refer the complaint to the
Superintendent.

No Board member may speak for, or in the name of, the total Board unless so directed.

f E,,A,;ﬂ,t!ru_, iy —

Policy Adopted: February 17, 1975 Millard Public Schools
p#ﬁ_&w@.= 10 annn

—I

b

4 .

»a




Enclosure H.2.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 3, 2003

Agenda [tem: Policy 4401
Meeting Date: First Reading March 3, 2003
Second Reading March 17,2003
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series,

Action Desired: Approval

Background: This policy needs to be revised to conform to collective bargaining
agreements.

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
{i D_ - TS A

j\‘ _ I

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 4000 series to
you this year,

Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore

Superintendent’s Signature: / 47 éz 1 v ——



Personnel

Longevity Stipend 4401

:

Policy Adopted: December 15, 1986 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 16, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska




Enclosure H.3.
March 3, 2003

: J AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
L] e . " 1 =40
‘_"‘?Liu ﬂ \(f.!aﬂ e ——

Meeting Date: March 3, 2003
Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

and rules in the 4000 series.
Action Desired: First reading of Policy 4510

Background: This policy needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1993,
Attached you will find the accompanying rules for your review,
and also a summary of returns and resignations for the last four
years,

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A
—— y — i A el Trw ik ian







Personnel

Leaves of Absence 4510

Leaves of absence may be granted with or without loss of pay provided, however, that such shall be in accordance
with the federal and state laws . Any rights of the employer are specifically reserved by the District.

11

iiih P S— 7 o ————————— ¢ " —‘
T I 1*

:

T T_u-.-u' e R I L R T R e i e I i e I I L —————————————————————————————
Lidr - ——————————————————————

1.

iﬁ‘nai_.‘m“

Related Rules: 4510R1; 4510R2; 4510R3; 4510R4; 4510R5; 4510R6; 4510R7; 4510R8; 4510R9; 4510R10;
4510R11; 4510R12; 4510R13; 4510R14; 4510R15






2, "Extended period of absence” shall mean an absence of three (3) or more consecutive work days.

‘P; . .. ‘ . =




Personnel

Long Term Disability - Group Income Protection Plan 4510.2

A. Procedure

Employees who quallfy for long term disability under the District's Group Income Protectlon Plan (helemafter Plan)

hall ha wlanad nan o Jona o B b S o ] e g I 1P P, N _

EYEN N PP TP Ly NPT g S [Ny S




Personnel

Business and Emergency Leave 4510.3
Leave with pay fe%ap—te%ve—days—per—seheel—year may be granted to ehglble employees for personal business
@Lp.l. LY R TTY T L R B R W ¢ | £ VIR IT . &1 3ot B b Seceimitem .

time other than during working hours,

Requests for B&E leave business—and-emergency leave shall be reviewed by the employee’s immediate supervisor
before being submitted to the Human Resources office for consideration. Approval of B&E leave shall be at the sole
discretion of the District and will be based upon the particular date the leave is requested, the number of requests for
the date requested, and the availability of a substitute (if needed), and any other factors the District deems relevant in
making a determination.

A, Sufficient Grounds for B/E Leave:




6. Closing on the sale or purchase of rental, business, or secondary property.

7. Looking for housing.

| A YRR, S pY L) q : . i i . ey .

X

family business trips.)

a1 a 1 . 1~ a1 1 . e 11 .1 1 . - .. ~
PP —
o .




Requests for leave without pay will be considered on an individual basis. Factors for determination will include the

amount of leave time requested, the frequency of the employee request for leave without pay, the availability of a
41 1 Ay e o] 3 wmpe a2V 1 .r 1 - . .~ -




Personnel

Extended Leave Without Pay 4510.5

Extended leave without pay is leave for one or more complete semesters or, in the case of leave under the Family and

“_ﬂn- Gl e A (3, ™~ U “,-“ i e e | |

s

- ) PPN ', R JUp, N3 S OSSN Y up Rpeppupey DU | puppnys USRS S RIS, o SR S TR 1 T . 1o
i P ===
-

. J .
P 3 e :
I — p—— .




Personnel

Family and Medical Leave Act ("FMLA”) 4510.6

* - J 5l —IT_ _.."AT. TT 4 a1 TOA mm A - -

L“‘ ﬁmm]df’_.fﬂg_liﬂﬂ ﬁi Alioihle r—\mnlmmﬂihar, iiil" ii ﬁ ) Ef\tﬂ# 12 wirnrl: 1ueals af lanva .

r 1

i- =1 T T—“"" - =y ‘
Ei A 'I.I'. 5
g Y ,

LR

b. The placement of a son or daughter with an employee for adoption or foster care;
c. To care for a spouse, son, daughter, or parent of an employee if such spouse, son,
P A : 1 ol

~mg-~—3rh E 7 e




!

—— ] h [‘!as rm,ljgaﬁr\t N and hanafiteens--

2) Better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the employee’s regular
employment position.

b. Immediate Family or Employee Health for Non-instructional Personnel. Leave under
Al c. or Ald may | be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule when

pursuant to this paragraph shall not result ina reductlon of the total Ieave to WhJ.Ch the




A health care provider so designated by the District shall not be employed on a regular basis by the
District,

2, Resolution of Conflicting Opinions. In any case in which the second opinion described above
differs from the opinion of the original certification provided under this Rule, the District may

L i i

mformation so certified under this Rule. The opinion of the third health care provider concerning
%n .'.-.L‘,. b ki £ nd :md%ﬁlmf q"'l‘ cedatn O e — : 3




2, Failure to Return from Leave. The District may recover the premium that the District paid for

maintaining coverage for the employee under such group health plan during any period of unpaid
leave if:

a. The employee fails to return from leave under this Rule after the period of leave to which
the employee is entitled has expired; and

r,j?hr--u_—af = ﬂ“‘ H i i : i‘ﬂﬂ f‘.’ ‘¥R _}
{ . A

i The continuation, recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition that entitles
the employee to leave under A.l.c. or A.1.d.; or

ii. Other circumstances beyond the control of the employee.
3. Certification. For a claim made under preceding paragraph B.2.b.i., the District may require a

timely certification by the treating health care provider on a form provided by the District to be
submitted to the Human Resources Office.

u_E‘s Annlicahle ta Pariade near the Canclucion of an Acadanis Tara . The follocring snalan cboll ool

s

with respect to periods of leave near the conclusion of the District’s academic term in the case of any
eligible employee employed principally in an instructional capacity by the District:

1. Leave More than Five Weeks Prior to the End of Term. If the eligible employee begins leave
under this Rule more than 5 weeks prior to the end of the academic term, the District may require
the employee to continue taking leave until the end of the term, if:

a. The leave is of at least 3 weeks duration; and
b. The return to employment would occur during the 3 week period before the end of such
term.
2. Leave Less than Five Weeks Prior to the End of Term. If the eligible employee begins leave under

Ala., Alb, or Al.c. of this Rule during the period that commences 5 weeks prior to the end of
the academic term, the District may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of

a1 h terin 16



Health Care Provider shall mean a doctor of medicine or osteopathy who is authorized to practlce
madiciva A1 cedlos sanrandiz i) v the wbeda dnrrdei=l A A

,__

—

—

—

—

'R

- “’“ I

r—ee—me——e—e—m—m—,,,—,,_,—,—,,—,,,,,,,,,,,,,,—,—,—,—,—,—,—,—,— _—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_————_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_————————————

,_

g Tsmmd ... 4" F T 3. EPR L g . e 3 4 a - . - .



Personnel

Perpetually Infectious Diseases 4510.7

It is the policy of the Millard Schools that there shall be no discrimination against an employee because of disability.
This policy shall apply to a disability which may arise from a perpetually infectious disease; provided, however, that
due consideration must be given to the specific facts of each case and the possibility of harm to others.

In all instances where an employee has a perpetually infectious disease, the employee's condition and identity will

remain :‘.rmﬁrh:nﬁﬂ nnlece the amnlass, ﬂhﬁ“:’;ﬂq“’"’"" tn tha ralatea nf mch, infamntian (\pl“ ﬁafﬂ ‘n-m,-vi -srtle p ,

YL N g ]

<

1

The provisions of Rule 4510.1 shall apply to eligible employees, as defined therein, with a perpetually infectious
disease. In addition to the conditions set forth therein for use of sick leave days, such may also be used by persons
with a perpetually infectious disease, if warranted to avoid opportunistic infections diseases.

L1} p PRI, | S SO AL SN | et o 1 -3 ERE i el Jo i . o




R

h
%
. 1

employee's continued employment in his/her current capacity:

a. The employee's work place and interaction with other persons;
b. the physical condition of the employee;
c. whether the employee's condition substantially interferes with his/her ability to perform essentjal
Jjob functions with reasonable accommodation; and
d. whether the employee poses a substantial possibility of harm to others.
5. Upon diagnosis and prior to a decision by the Teamy, the superintendent may remove the employee from the

work place if he determines fhat the employee's presence in the work place poses a health threat.

6. Based upon the information available to the Team, it may recommend:

rme o oe

. continied employment in his’/her current capacity;
. reagsignment;

leave of absence;

. reduction in amount of employment;

termination

0 T ™~ A e S al A § X




Personnel

Family Death Leave 4510.8

1. Eligible employees shall be granted not more than four (4) censecutive work days of paid leave immediately
following the death of an immediate family member, Such leave covers each death in the immediate family.

e s— g S 9 RN Cpl [T o o b e g

attend the funeral of an immediate family member will be granted an additional day of leave. The
Superintendent or his designee may grant additional days in extenuating circumstances.

Definitions:

"Immediate family member” shall mean the employee's spouse, parents, children, brothers, sisters, grandchildren,
grandparents, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sisters-in-law, brothers-in-law, sons-in-law, daughters-in-law, spouse’s

ey e T e iy

"

- - JF Sp

E
r
L —




Personnel

Professional Leave 4510.9

Employees of the District may request paid professional leave for the purpose of attending local, state and national

1

1 __~ L o S

attendance at such meeting or conference will directly benefit the District.

B‘f'




Personnel

Association Leave 4510.10

The membership of the teachers' organization recognized by the Board of Education will be granted a maximum
aggregate total of eighieen excused absences during a single schocl year to attend professional meetings of the

f‘ﬁlw ol B 2 202922 202 2
—

j —

¥

mmmainting vl anes banffalin vt o o el dem Ve e oo n Nl e e e e e Vs t e 1
Y

[.

1]




Personnel
Sabbatical Leave 4510.11

- 4 prall Jﬁ'r_}‘f—:h, ‘n g_ - H "ﬁr Hnufﬁﬁ'.n g R e, O L

I

Superintendent or his/her designee, and must be in the interest of improved education in the Millard Public Schools.
Criteria for employee eligibility:

a. Employed full-time as a cerlificated employee by the Millard Public Schools for at least seven (7)
a2 H . _

- i =; :::i:;m;_i.r = 12 N Y

P e 4T

_a




Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

Revised: March 21, 1988; September 7, 1993; May 4, 1998

Reaffirmed:




Personnel

Jury Duty - Election Boards - Subpoenas 4510.12

Any employee who is summoned to serve on jury or election board duty, or who is subpoenaed, shall not be subject
¢ irhar 1oe iy 1 e _ . . 1 r .

a result of his or her absence from work (including shift work) due to such service provided the employee submits a
copy of the summons, in advance, to the Human Resources office.

The District may reduce the pay of an employee who is absent for jury or election board duty by an amount equal to
any compensation, other than expenses, paid by the court for jury or election duty, or for the employee’s appearance
pursuant to a subpoena.

u‘ﬂ"ﬂ m@lg"f"ﬁ,—%?\lﬂh Rew Stat 241440 825 1401

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Bgiﬁ‘:d' Aupmst ? ]Qq?l'nc_..:‘,‘é‘i“ ] Eb 1%3:;,‘:9%—] 0 — g M=ol

Reaffirmed:




Personnel

Inclement Weather 4510.13




Personnel

Uniform Service Leave
(Military Leave of Absence) 4510.14
\etive Service

Leave of absence will be granted to employees of the District who are absent from employment by reason of service

in the umformed services as ‘Dl‘OVlded bv Iaw %&empleyee—has—gweﬁ—advaﬂeeﬂme—eﬁsumsemee—the

A Eligibility:

The following employees are eligible for active service leave;

1. Guard-and Reserve Members: Employees who are members of the National Guard, Army Reserve,
Naval Reserve Marine Corps Reserve A1r Force Reserve, Coast Guard Reserve and State Guard

1,

under the orders or authorization of competent authority in the act1ve service of the State of
Ty Me'asgalins avead Mnﬁﬁﬂ%fﬁ“ Ay Sl

.1“ T ) il it WL
i







D. Re-employment. Befinitions

A person whose military service lasted 1 to 90 days shall be promptly re-emploved

m‘dfm[} ﬁ.——riﬁa‘riri Yl — EE ! : ‘ | |

E = 4
* ‘
——
1 oot — — pp— = .
R v P ——————







Enclosure H.%.
March 3, 2003

. AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
| Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4600.1

Meeting Date: March 3", 2003

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

. . 14" 1 = - P T ot 1 -
13‘7-’.1!{ L e LA ¥ SOV L 5 SrEA —

and rules in the 4000 series.
Action Desired: Approval of Rule 4600.1

Background: Rule 4600.1 was reaffirmed June 3, 2002. During the
reaffirmation of Policy 4600 last month it was noted that there was
a reference to the old name used for the Foundation. This Rule is
being brought to you for approval to make the appropriate name
change for the Foundation.

Options/Alternatives



Personnel

Staff Memorials 4600.1

Guidelines for Staff Memorials

vi'gh J‘F‘ I ni or etnfF mamhare vwha twera ananlavad b tha dictreint at tha fimme Af their danth

Yearbook Guidelines:

A deceased staff member's picture, if available, will be included with the pictures of other staif for the year covered
by the yearbook. The picture will be framed in black. The words "In Memory Of," the staff member's name, and
years of birth and death will be included within the frame. If the death occurs after the December yearbook
publication date the framed picture and wording will be included at the end of the index of the yearbook. If there is

(PN » UGN SN IPUS PIY I aye-) | ey ) (PPN PR ey

Purchased advertisements in memory of a staff member's death will not be allowed in yearbooks.

ﬂ“'W“‘” g e

_

Memorial pictures or articles about the deceased may be published. Letters to the editor of tribute to t|1e !cceasea or

of sympathy to family and/or friends may also be published. Letters must be signed and are subject to editing, after
consultation with the author(s). Staff editorials may be published, at the discretion of the editorial staff and with the

w "\iuﬁ:f_ﬂiq rwﬂuﬁ !




Unacceptable Memorials:

Not acceptable are memorials that:

1. May alter the conduct of a regular school instructional day.

2. Alter school activities or the school activities schedule.

e

4. Infringe on the separation of church and state.

5 P'\?‘“E g rnn el B des P e S ot ,




Enclosure H.5.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Revision of Rule 5110.1, Transfer of Students Within the District
Meeting Date: March 3, 2003
Department: Pupil Services
Title and Brief
DNescrinting, Revisionof Bude ST 1 Tignefar 7 0 dante Wighin 0 [FEIHL | e ee—

"

consider disciplinary record i‘n decidiné if the transfer is approved.

Action Desired: Approval.

. P ce— i 3531{.'.[._— S ’

»






5.~ Personnel and staffing requirements, curriculuny, and facility issues affecting the building
to which the student wishes to transfer;~

6. The student’s educational program including but not limited to course credits and graduation
requirements;ard.

- - - -
. [ SRS AN Y | - . L. fd o TL T R .1
T —— e —
i =
€ LB X,

transfer per school year.



V. Definitions.

A. " Assigned school” shall mean the District school in which the student is enrolled/assigned prior to

?r;nn tha tranefar rannan +

) i -‘-; nn/}{ryflﬂﬂ—'f 1,19?,_ ﬁ 1 Eg ‘

?

September 11, 2000; 2003.



Enclosure H.6.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Revision of Policy 5146, Student Accident Insurance
Meeting Date: March 3, 2003
Department: Pupil Services

Title and Brief

Dacnrimtiany Pesrmclioma ad Tl C1AL Qi A il d it T e el .

:

\

}

E

[

R R R IMwwwwlll_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_._—__—.—.—.—.—..—....

;
i
|

srber —
L




Pupil ServicesStadents
Student Accident Insurance 5146

A group plan of pupil-student accident insurance shall be made available on a voluntary
basis to every pupil-siudent registered in the schools of the distriet-District from
kindergarten through grade twelve.

H eeeses =y s e

A Ur. . it

by pupitaccident insurance;-and-are-eligible-to-purchase pupil aceident-insurance-made
avatlable-bythe-distriet. The pupihaccident insurance for athletes must be purchased-in

effect prior to participation on any team.




Enciosure H.7.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
ACENDATTFEM:  Armrpyal of Rule SA00 ?_Student Health Possesgigr apgd Use nf Mediration

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: This revision is necessary to allow school nurses to train staff for

_ ehicqenng injeations If alse allows the snhonl e toadminister jnigetinns at_qcha%g the shident i e

incapable and other accommodations can not be made,
ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval __ X

BACKGROUND: Parents have been asked in the past to provide someone from their family physician’s

-r,(.:,._z_#_ [ Sy N . o § .= [EURR (R

Fs




Pupil Services

Student Health 5600.2

Possession and Use of Medication

e Mamaaeeb o3 AT el L1 i L 1. L — 1 L 1 LI (] L

e




B. High School. The following rules shall apply to the use and application of medications at the high
school level.

1. Non-Prescribed Medication. No wrilten authorization shall be required for non-
prescribed medication. However, if a teacher, principal or school nurse observes frequent
or inappropriate use by a student of non-prescribed medication, the school may require
the following:

a. Written anthorization by the student's parents or guardian permitting the

prescribed medication.

2. Prescribed Medication. If prescribed medication is to be ingested, taken or applied, the
following shall be required:

S ..:iu4 . E Eiliii-—-lr'-Al-:A-- —T——1lth éegf_._.-_i ﬁ_q,ﬁl- liEi : b i * . n

designee;



designee for each school shall keep a file which shall contain the following:

a. All authorizations required under this Rule;

b. Physician's orders or instructions;

c. The dates that authorizations and/or physician's orders are received; and

d. The date that medication is delivered to the nurse, principal, or principal's
designee.




L]

3. Custody and Storage All medication delivered to the school nurse or principal shall be
frarerator inotheuw aoffice oo othon oxno

Arad in a r-nlnf e [ L

it

designated by the school principal. The storage area shall either be locked or under the
control of a designated school employee.

4. Quantity. No more than a thirty (30} day supply of prescribed medication shall be
provided and delivered to the school by the student, student's parents or guardian, unless
there is a written order by a physician requiring a greater supply.

5. Transfer to Other Students. Students are proh1b1ted from transferring, dehvermg, or

' + L ' . LR L B [

;

|




all chemical substances, compounds, and/or devices, which purport to aid in a person’s
g h: ﬁi""""" B A I [ T T, © e aotar PLEE N - .

1.1 0

l& i,

% > :
f
or prevention of diseases, or are intended to affect the structure or any function of the |
body; and
i Gt et ) w16 - S
e B v N i o S O
v . ______________________________________________________
—_




‘ _
\

iﬂEFiEiYI\T{" MATE. AMMawala 2 20N2

1,

'ﬁl‘ii’ﬂ'
L —
: 4

4
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment
Data. Annual Review of Policy 6315 and Rule
6315.1
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: This policy and rule represents the work of the strategic plan, strategy 1: the
_”iil e = L. 1 . LI 4..._..'.._‘1. . e ke d e _ A










and implementing problem solving and intervention strategles whieh—&défess—leafmﬁg—aﬁdslef

b . B sl 14 PR I Sy, R 1 Ji S o PR R R

g

Wt et § APV B VT DT gy S Y TPITRY ._
cék- - ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2 a—Utlhzmg the Essentlal Learner Outcomes school representatzves will offer the student

11 o~ - o e B e

activities may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1 1 Pl

.+'H - ‘“—%""’" ‘_‘ér.‘_-kfai—’* . E— . i




o & Y S DU « RS DRNNPRINY o, . 3 B LI B> D i LT B S| 1 g

all such requests.

b. If the lowered cutscore requirement is approved, it will be considered to represent the
student’s performance in this content area. The student shall then be eligible to receive a
graduation diploma with appropriate notation from the Millard Public Schools as provided in
Rule 6320.1.

P T-i-

their proficiency. adfter two retest attempts to meet the established cutscore(s) for the

performanece—standards established for the Essential Learner Outcome assessmeni(s) without

P D P el e Toa at . Ao l_a. O 4o A Lo TIA o _at

anbioepie el a ot - . . e T H _ R _ .-
O




M-VI.  District Procedures for ESL Studentis.

o .

[ .

testing according to District procedures.

VL FII. Student’s Right to Appeal.




j
‘ a gyvA1dl r Tarr smartiial vopidt noraarant aviand tha timna haonrin 1 m
‘E—K—Jﬂ_h'lm!‘ , | g L | i —

1

<= - :
i i

G. The student, parent(s), and/or guardian(s) shall have the right to be represented by legal counsel and
ﬁ-hﬂ]' Dﬁﬂm nnnarhmity to nrecent ench gvidence, thtjemateraUn the igpeanc ssnes jteted inghe

appeal.

H. The hearmg shall be conducted in closed session and in accordance with the student privacy laws

1 I‘L : ! f Fﬁ d‘; [T SN R “H; 11 *

b vt -k Wb

open session. Any formal action of the Mlllard Board of Education shall be taken in closed session
il 1 .




Enclosure H.9.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Delete Rule 7212.1
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

T g = T

lan p g g

rules deleted at the previous meeting.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ____ Information Only .

BACKGROUND: At the last meeting, a number of old policies and rules were deleted and replaced by a new
policy. Rule 7212.1 was inadvertently omitted form the list of deletions.

OPTIONS AND

ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that Rule 7212.1 be deleted.
STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF



L T

1

31

R T

Salartinn

CTUTTIUT




Enclosure B.10.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 8240.1 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement:
Members of the Board

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

’ DEPABTMEM.—SD%
T
o I T eaDd Ty, 115 U I e ==

e e ——————————————

...
- -

}i :
———————————————

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1996,
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:



! Internal Board Policies

Retirement: Members of the Board 8240.1

When members of the Board of Education complete their final terms, they will receive:

1. A pass to attend, without any charge for attendance or admission, all school activities for as long as the
former Board member desires; and;

2. An linvitations to special school ard District events; and,

3 A plaque recognizing their service,

Members of the Board who have completed the1r final terms will be mv1ted to present diplomas to his or her

Related Policies & Rules; 3240P, 8225P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Revised: December 3, 1990; September 9, 1996 . Omaha, NE



Enclosure H.11.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
LS. oS ™73 ) | S ") 11110 116 WLk C
"’u‘p*m HE T YT T . ' 1
) :n‘”"cnnT”‘ . . £y "-Ti_'a_fa‘ ﬂlﬂnr‘- if“ {— ;

(3) Leaves of Absence; and (4) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

T = THT A o

) i—

e o

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: Z %ﬁ?ﬁ é‘&%



) March 3, 2003
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST

Recommend: the following leave of absence request be approved:

_—' . . - T — ‘ = S — .

e ——
'—
_

—
—

- ¥
absence for the 2003-04 school year for family reasons.



March 3, 2003
RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

W 1 Birrrtﬁzr“?" ’"Iqrf;hv— ! «ir’i —l f#_’ F—_ .

_
H [ — .
‘ -—

aal

school year.

2. Erin Dietsch — Currently on a leave of absence (science teacher at West High School). She is
resigning for family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03 school year.

3 Kimberlv Hasedomn - Cnopntly pnp esve ot absence fmagh teacher gt Yovth Hioh Sebaold She '




March 3, 2003
AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

U — ) S

1




Mﬂ‘(‘h 3 2003

Recominend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school yeai:

1. Sherri Andersen — Step 11, MA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. New Frontier English
teacher at South High School. Previous experience: teacher, Boys Town High School (1986-
2001).

2. Rose Bernstein — Step 11, MA — State University College, Oneonta, NY. Family consumer

science tecacher at Kiewit Middle School. Previous experience: teacher, Warminster, PA
(1999-2002); Roanoke, VA (1997-99); New York (1981-88, 1993-97),

3. Terra Keiser — Step 5 BA Dana College Vocal musm teacher (sholt term) at Abbott

r‘_l...f.__.u.---- 1 1T 1 s1nnmM Annas

E_=‘—

Tﬁg
-




March 3, 2003

Voluntary Early Separation

p Veceoreaprfieirtin gplites spainnion din ope g g gaionig i DO Qe D

Early Separation Program:;

Name Position School Years of Credited Service
Linda Ottemann Math Teacher North High 20

=¥

'i;_—"

- !.I

Susan Martinez Grade 1-2 Teacher Cather 34
Suzen (DeCastro) Hayes Grade 3 Teacher Ezra Millard 21

Sharon Maly Grade 2 Teacher Rohwer 34




February 20, 2003
Millard Public Scheols
Total Enroliment

Enclosure I.1.
March 3, 2003

Self Current 1D Official 2/02
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont Tolal _Change  Change  Enrollment
Abbott @unit) 70 64 0 7 79 77 435 0 -3 438
Ackerman @unit) 116 93 8 103 78 84 17 577 2 12 565
é':.""nh 2 iy A7 £i _Llli'a—’*'_"l—f‘ y— H

Ww

Bryan @unity 56 63 62 56 62 63 362 -1 5 367
Cather @unity 70 78 77 8] 63 69 438 5 -1 419
Cody (unity 43 34 22 31 4 31 29 224 2 & 218
Cottonwoed  @unity 51 46 5 70 58 67 349 0 0 349
Disney @Bunit) 54 40 853 50 34 80 10 291 2 -3 304
Ezicy Milleserd L GALrey 6l R4 A A8 £ 6l 13 &L 2 381
Harvey Oaks @ unh 24 &9 3¢ 42 &0 49 253 3 5 248
Hitchcock uniy 37 39 3N 3 3 24 203 -2 3 200

60 52 53 B5) 59 63 337 2 7 330

Haliing Helghts (3 unit)

Neihardt (dunity 106 109 94 10?7 9 101 615 2 7 608
Nariis GBunity 52 45 46 34 40 44 25 286 -3 4 282
Rockwell {3 unif) 5 &3 50 583 &2 42 19 328 3 -5 333
Rehwer  unibh 71 &3 2 61 63 14 3 S I 7. 374




Elementary Classreom Enroliment Class
Self Cuirent YD Qffliclal 9/02 [Size wiout
Fard Fr r— T M T i el A AR

(e S

L

Self Current YiD Officlal 9/02
K 2 3 1-3 4 Cont  Total Change  Change Enrollment
Ackemnan 18 24 22 26 22 27 28 8
25 23 23 26 23 0B 28 Q
26 23 22 25 23 2 28







Closs Size
Self Cument YTD Official 9/02 [Size Wfout
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K Cont  Total Change  Change Enrollment  [SPED
Norrls 17 16 21 17 20 22 1% 8
16 14 25 17 20 22 8
. 15 9
)
Total Students 33 45 46 3 40 444 19 25 286 -3 4 282 261
Total Teachers 2.0 3 2 2 2 2 1 3 17.0 14
Classroom Avg 165 150 230 170 200 220 19.0 83 17 19
Self Current YD Cificial 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change  Change Earoliment
Rockwell 19 17 17 18 14 21 10
20 1707 L1 I B 9
20 19 16 17 18
Total Students 56 53 5O 53 52 42 19 328 3 -& 333 o
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 3 2 2 2.0 17.0
Classroom Avg 197 177 167 177 173 210 9.5 17 18
Self Cument YD Qfficial 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enroliment
Rohwer 4 20 2 26 20 22 [+
2 2 2 26 20 19 8
4 2 02 2 22
Total Students 71 463 &6 52 a1l &3 14 390 -1 16 374 376
Totat Teachers 3.0 3 3 2 3 3 2 19.0 17
Classroom Avg 237 210 220 260 203 210 7.0 21 22
Self Current YD Offictal /02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Chonge  Change Ervolment
Sandoz 21 17 16 25 20 19
21 17 17 25 19 18
17 16 18 18

) Self Cument YT Officlal 9702

—— S

4




Enclosure 1.2,

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 3, 2003

= -_—

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent




UQISO

UOL}ISO,

uod

uod

SILON NOILLISOd

t




ooy o.m.._

wooy g

c
£0/e/T 00:
Hoddng | Iouloaon) Aq pausis
Lt
oct:
SRy
pu
uomIsog ON £0/1¢/1 PRI o
<
€0/e/T 00T
uonsod oN | JowsaoD Aq pausig
&4
e0/18/1 002
uoddng | lowaaon Aq paudig
¢
£0/0%/T 00T
yoddng Surpeay eulg
¥
0gl
uenisod oN a-
SHTLON NOILISOd JALLINIWOD NF | ALVA D]
LON JI SNLVLS ¥ J4LL

-

A= S .
-




poddng § €0/61/Z 2§14 [e3PUID
poddng
uomsod oN
uoddng | £0/81/Z 211 [B1OUID
£0/0Z/T
uonisod oN Suipeay |euL
UOIIS0J ON
uonsod oN
uoddng
SALON NOILLISOd AALLINWOD NI

LON HI S(1LVLS

e A

-




uomis
uons
539]
UQISSILUIPE 10 XE) $9[8S
u
u
el
1
SHLON NOLLISC




uor}Ist

1 od nj

SALON

NOILLISO-




9
) |
0
UoISod ON E0/FT/T A1 199198
0
UoISO4 ON
0
uonIsod oN
|
SEEL._
0
0
uonIsod oN
SHLON NOILISOd TALLINWINOD NI dLY
LON A1 SNLV.LS ? 44

p——







ooy O¢: [

1

Ty
o€ W

SHUDISAS E-
L

eC
Og T
u

uoddng

wooy Og:|

SILON

NOILISOd

JILLIWINOD N1
LON J1 S{1LVLS

ALva UL
¥ BALLI

Y




£0/T/T St Bl

0161 Wooy

0€-1 Y& €0/61/T
S201AL2G

UBLWUNH puUe YI[eaH

S19npotd PaYSLIUA-WRIDED J0] SIUN |BIUAWLLIIA0E 10,

Sl wooy

0t 1 18 £0/LT/T
aNUIAIY

suoistaoid A43] [ooyas a3urys pue xe1 Auadord wog m_

nUIAYY

ANUIATY

cZe] Wooy

0¢=1 1 COPT/T
uoEInpy

ApMIS yang “SISLUSIP 3P1M-AIUNOD OIUI S[OOYIS 5, 33818

SIOLISIP [00L

¥zsel
Wooy 0t B e0/5/¢
InuzATY

Z00T WO $3

sucndwaXa pue sad1ALas O

Y49
ooy O¢ 1 Y8 £0/b/2
uoljeasnpg

swerSoud diysrejouss sany |

Y4
wooy 01 ® £0/4/T
uonesnpy

swesSoid diysiejoyss sauy jeadas pue

SALON

NOILISOd

JALLIANIWOD NI
JON A1 SNLVLS

JLVA DNIHYVIH
® HALLIWINOOD

T 40 AYVIA
UNY zo_EEUm,L







I

85L 971 °6¥L 91

THL AT 9L 9T °1EL
a7 °LL9 97 %99 a1

‘1S9 97282 97 225

STLON

NOILLISOd

4

.



il




85t

‘TrL 91
g7 2L
‘159 91
1

8¢/

‘vl g1
€71 °LLt
‘169971,

e BN |

L"

ya




vi

86L €71 °6¥L 91

‘TrL 97 98L 91 F1EL
g71°22991°899 91

‘169 971 °L82 1998

$5. 97 °6vL 91

‘TrL AT95L T VIEL
g97°2.9971°399 91

‘169 97°482 9198

SILON

NOILISOd

] .




¢l

GTE1 LWOoY
0% 118 £0/8/T
uolEoNpg 1Y seniung
+Z61 Wooy ‘sanloyne uodire £33 uo n| Aaa] e seoefd Ajuaul
odd 0 18 €0/9T/T M

\‘l A Y1 w ANUIAIY Sk
$T6] Wooy
Ol B e/IL/T

10JILOA] uonEINpy sonunyeddp jpuoneonpg pue A1inbg xel 2yl Saf
LOG] wooy
Ot-F 1B L0/E1/T
SIEBLY SURIDIA
pue ArepitN

JUILLILIAAODY S301ALS [Bu0siad 10 s108.
FTE1 ooy
O¢ 1B 20/LT/T

uaddng INUIAY S1uul] 2an31puadxa AA3| WO SI9010 201N0S

B 2p1A01] "S[00YIS O3 pPIe 2181S SO E1mols oyl | gr- |

]00Yy2s as1ey “1aA 1Se[ LUOI) ISEQUDUI XBl ALUO3UI

XE] $[BS 18IS 1Y) LWUNJAY UOLEINDPD T[- PUB PIEIIPaIN

Sulpuads a1e1s 2onpay "s1an AI3110] pUE ‘518D 10) 530

vTs| LOIINISUOD ‘POOJ YIRUS SUIPN|IUI SITIAIIS PUE SPOC
Wo0y (€1 18 £0/9/C

anuaAdy suoisiacid pre |00Yos pue peaiss

SALON NOLLISOd AALLININOD NI | ALVd ONIMVAH T4 A0 AIVINNNS
LON A1 SNLVLS ¥ JILLININOD aNVv ZO;EMUmm—aH

(5

=

"

LYt~




91

UOIISO] ON

uonsod on It

SALON NOLLISOd




	Board Meeting March 3, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes February 17, 2003
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	G.1. Approval of Policy 8230 - Internal Board Policies - Remuneration and Reimbursement
	G.2. Approval of Policy 8240 - Internal Board Policies - Retirement:  Members of the Board
	G.3. Approval of Policy 8260 - Internal Board Policies - Employee Recognition
	G.4. Approval of Policy 8270 - Internal Board Policies - Remembrances and Congratulations
	G.5. Approval of Policy 8330 - Internal Board Policies - Formulation of Administrative Regulations
	G.6. Approval of Policy 6315 - Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment - Millard Education Program - Use of Assessment Data
	G.7.Approval of Rule 1310.1 - Community - Complaints - School Personnel
	H.1. First Reading of Policy 1125 - Community - communications with the Board of Education
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 4401 - Personnel - Longevity Stipend
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 4510 - Personnel - Leaves of Absence
	H.4. Approval of Rule 4600.1 - Personnel - Staff Memorials
	H.5. Approval of Rule 5110.1 - Pupil Services - Transfer of Students Within the District
	H.6. First Reading of Policy 5146 - Pupil Services - Student Accident Insurance
	H.7. Approval of Rule 5600.2 - Pupil Services - Student Health
	H.8. Approval of Rule 6315.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Millard Education Program - Use of Assessment Data
	H.9. Delete Rule 7212.1 - New Construction - Selection
	H.10. Approval of Rule 8240.1 - Internal Board Policies - Retirement:  Members of the Board
	H.11. Personnel Actions:  Leaves of Absence, Resignations, Amendment to Continuing Contracts, Teachers for Hire, and Voluntary Early Separation Program
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Report

